Item #: 10
Date: 12-11-18

MEMO
’\ Aames

Smart Choice

To: Mayor John Haila and Ames City Council Members

From: Lieutenant Dan Walter, Ames Police Department

Date: December 5, 2018

Subject: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda

The Council agenda for December 11, 2018, includes beer permits and liquor license
renewals for:

e (lass C Liquor, Catering, & Outdoor Service - LC0032319 - The Café, 2616 Northridge
Parkway

Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service - LC0024787 - Aunt Maude's, 543-547 Main St.

Class C Liquor, Catering, & Outdoor Service - LC0043991 - Thumbs Bar, 2816 West St.
Class C Liquor - LC0029665 - Tip Top Lounge, 201 E. Lincoln Way

Class C Beer & Class B Wine - BC0027076 - Casey's General Store #2298, 428 Lincoln Way
Class C Liquor - LC0042244 - 1 Night Stand, 124 Welch Ave.

A routine check of police records for the past 12 months found no liquor law violations
for the above listed businesses. However, 1 Night Stand did have 8 on premise under the
legal age citations and two public intoxication arrests from the bar over the previous year.
1 Night Stand continues to be a busy bar and management continues to be active in
working with the police department to reduce the number of underage individuals at their
bar. All of the citations, except for one, were issued in the first half of the year which
validates the bars commitment to reduce violations.

The Police Department recommends renewal of licenses for all the above businesses.
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